

The **ROYAL**
HOSPITALS

Litigation Management Office, Fourth Floor, Bostock House, RVH

Tel Message ☐File Note ☐

Date: Time:

For: [REDACTED]	Case Name: <u>Clara Roberts</u>
From: <u>APW</u>	Case Reference:
Of:	Reply Tel Number:

Message/Instruction:

Consulted 3/4/06 Attended by A.S., H.S., G.D., APW

Dr. Stern brought the original notes. We decided she should not
now produce a response to the Roberts' questions.

G. Doloy has taken the notes to have them copied and to brief
Counsel. He will return them at the end of the week.

When they come back please put a copy of the prepared in our
Important File.

PAGE ____ OF ____